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MEMORANDUM FOR: 25X1
THROUGH

SUBJECT ¢ Rerhaia HF Communications Facility, Algeria

REFERENCE ; Requirement NSA/SPO/R-126-71

NPIC Project 251127

1. The referenced requirement requested a mensuration update of
Rerhaia HF Communications Facility (36-45-50N 003-22-30E), Algeria. Tt
also requested a search of an area within s 10-nautical-mile radius of
the installation to discover any other electronics facilities that might
exigt in the area. The latest available photography of the area was used

to fulfill the requirement., This was | | photography of 25X
25X1 | No | |[photography of25X1
the area was available, :

2. No additional mensuration information on Rerhais HF Communica- 25X1
tions Facility could be derived from the available photography, and no
additional electronics facilities could be identified in the area searched,.

25X1

3. This project is considered to be complete. Questions regarding
this project may be directed t o the NPIC Project Coordinator,

25X1 [___] of the Special Studies Branch, WGD/IEG, on extension | | 25X1
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